

Kenneth Mark Coffie

47 Heatcote Close, CH2 2RB Chester, United Kingdom | markcoffiekeneth@gmail.com | 07484680764

github.com/kennymark | kennymark.co.uk/

PROFILE

A highly motivated developer with a deep interest in technology and business as well as a moderate level of experience in web development. Consistently learning and working to the highest professional standards. Additionally, an effective team player with excellent communication and organisational skills combined with a will to win and succeed.

SKILLS

Front-end Development

HTML, CSS/SASS, CSS Frameworks, React, Angular, Vue, JQuery, JavaScript/ES6+, Responsive Design, Typescript

Databases

MSSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Data modelling, Normalisation,

Extas

App design with Adobe XD, App dev with React Native, Project management with Jira, Confluence, Git etc, Cross-browser dev/testing, Agile (SCRUM),

Back-end Development

Backend MVC with NodeJS, ExpressJs/KoaJs, Authentication / Authorization, Templating with hbs, ejs, RESTFUL API Design/Dev, GraphQL Server, NPM, Nodejs, Gulp etc.

Dev ops

AWS EC2/S3, Google Cloud, Azure, Git, CI/CD, Testing (Unit, Integration),

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sabs Travel, Software Engineer

- Debugging and testing core application
- Front-end dev work in Angular and JavaScript
- Integrating application with backend API's

Nov 2019 – present

Intilery Ltd, UX/UI Web Developer

- Redesigning core product with Sketch
- Developed application in Angular and JavaScript

Aug 2019 – Nov 2019

Trelleborg Marine Systems, Software Engineer

- Design of mock-ups using Adobe XD for company products
- Front-end dev in Angular, React and HTML, CSS, JS etc
- Backend dev in Node.js and Lumen/Laravel
- Working with SQLite and MySQL databases

Apr 2018 – Jul 2019

EDUCATION

University Of Chester, Computer Science

- **Related coursework:** Systems Development, Database, Computer Systems, Network, Website Production, AI, Swift, Java, Systems Design

Sep 2016 – Jun 2018

City of Liverpool College, Computing and System Development

- **Related coursework:** Data Design, IT security, Java, LAN Technologies, Data Structures and Algorithms

Sep 2014 – Jun 2016

INTERESTS

- Martial Arts
- Music Production

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- Catalan
- English